From: mario reyad

To: Hudson, Jared

Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps

Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:07:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dears

Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to

Extend its approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/B0073 for DELTA AIR LINES, Inc.d/b/a Delta TechOps
and/or DTO until 31 Oct. 2024 with same limits.

Best regards

From: mario reyad

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Hudson, Jared

Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps

Dear Jared,
Thank you for your feedback.

Please be informed that the assigned ECAA inspector remains the same. Kindly proceed with your
arrangements accordingly.

I will send you an extension covering the period until the certificate is issued.
I appreciate your efforts.

Best regards.

From: Hudson, Jared [jared.hudson@delta.com]

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 3:56 PM

To: mario reyad

Cc: Ahmed Ead; HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Harmon, Al A; Schaefer, Douglass B; Raza, Abbas
Subject: RE: ECAA Certificate Renewal - Delta TechOps

Good day Mario,

Would you be able to kindly provide another certificate extension to cover the period until our
re-scheduled audit dates (September 30)?

Also, can you please confirm that it will be the same two individuals performing the audit in
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Igyptian Civil Aviation Authority Pl Olntal3slis

Certificate of Approval
Number ECAA/AW/AE/B0073

This Certificate is issued to
DELTA AIR LINES, Inc.
d/b/a Delta TechOps and/or DTO

Whose Business Address is

1775 ML.H. Jackson Service Road,Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport
Atlanta, Georgia USA 30354

Upon finding that its organization complies in all aspects with the requirements of Egyptian Civil
Aviation Regulations relating to the establishment of an Approved Organization and is empowered to
operate an approved REPAIR STATION with the following ratings:

AIRFRAME NONE
POWER PLANT LIMITED
PROPELLER NONE
RADIO NONE
INSTRUMENT NONE
ACCESSORY LIMITED
SPECIALIZED SERVICES LIMITED

As part 145 maintenance organization approved to maintain the products listed in the attached operation
specification and issue related certificates of release to service.

This certificate, unless canceled, suspended or revoked shall continue in effect UNTIL June 14, 2024.

Date of Original Issue: Oct. 30, 2011
Revision Number 3 Dated: Jul. 10, 2023

Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority

This certificate is not transferable, and any major change in the basic facilities, or in the location thereof,
shall be immediately reported to the central department of airworthiness.

Date: 13/06/2023 Form 12120-057 Page 1 of 2
@ ecaa@ecivilaviation.gov.eg Civil Aviation Complex, airport road, Cairo, Egypt - m

Tel 002 02 7 226 77 617 - Fax 602 02/ 22 6 88 232
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Repair Station Operations Specifications

Limitations:
The rating set forth on the certificate of approval number
Number ECAA/AW/AE,/BO073
Are limited for the following ratings:
| Station Class | Rating Limitation
| Engines |  Turbine |- Rolls Royce, Trent 1000 ten engines
Components| Accessories |As specified in the capability list.
- Atlanta, - Eddy Current Inspection
Georgia USA

Specialized [Non Destructive|- Fluorescent Penetrant Inspection
Services | Testing (NDT) |- Magnetic Particle Inspection
- Radiographic inspection

This approval schedule is limited to those products, parts and appliances and to the activities specified in
the scope of work section of the approved maintenance organization exposition.

Date of Original Issue: Oct. 30, 2011
Revision Number 3 Dated: Jul. 10, 2023
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Date: 13/06/2023

Form 12120-057 Page 2 of 2
Civil Aviation Complex, airport road, Caire, Egypt : ifi
Tel 602 02 / 226 77 617 - Fax 0602 02/ 22 6 88 232

@ ecaa@civilaviation.gov.eg
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